

VINGE

Sam Seddigh

Head of Employment & Benefits, Partner

Stockholm

LANGUAGES:

Swedish, English

DIRECT:

+46 (0)10 614 37 42

MOBILE:

+46 (0)76 275 97 85

E-MAIL:

sam.seddigh@vinge.se



Sam Seddigh is a Partner of Vinge's Employment & Benefits team. He has extensive experience from having worked with a broad range of employment related matters for almost 15 years, including complex reorganisations and redundancies, termination matters, international outsourcings, transactions, pension matters and investigations. He also assists clients in disputes in both courts and arbitrations. He has a deep understanding and experience from the Tech and Energy sectors, having worked as an in-house counsel at Spotify, where he headed Spotify's EMEA Employment Law practice, and Vattenfall.

Practice Areas

- Employment and Benefits

Education

- LL.M., 2008

Experience

- Roschier Law Firm, 2022-2023
- Spotify AB, 2018-2022
- Vattenfall AB, 2015-2018
- Mannheimer Swartling Law Firm, 2009-2016

Awards

